
Dward ATCB 

From: Ivonne Wu (吳宜芳) [Ivonne@sporton.com.tw]

Sent: 01/11/2007 7:46 PM
To: dward@atcb.com
Cc: Daniel Lee (李春和); Major (E-mail)

Subject: FW: DGIBC0129AAA190_ATCB004420
Attachments: 1-11-07 DGIBC0129AAA190_ATCB Comments.pdf

01/11/07

Hello Dennis, 
  
Please see the answer below: 
  
1. We submitted the same attestation for the similar applications.  Please discuss with Major for this comment. 
2. Yes, we confirm that it's correct. 
  
Thanks a lot 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Ivonne 
-----Original Message----- 
From: dward ATCB [mailto:dward@atcb.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2007 11:19 AM 
To: Fred Yang (楊沛峰); Daniel Lee (李春和); Vanny Wang (王慧萍); Isabel Chiu (邱嘉凌); Ivonne Wu (吳宜芳); 
Roy Wu (吳瑞源); Jim Tsai (蔡志成); Sherry Lu (呂惠瑜) 
Subject: DGIBC0129AAA190_ATCB004420 
 
HI Daniel 
Please see comments 
Thanks  
  
Dennis�W ard 
Evaluation�Engineer  
Am ericanTCB 
Certification�Resource�for�the�W ireless�Industry 
www.atcb.com  
(703)�847-4700  
Direct:�(703)�880�4841 
  
 NOTICE:  This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company proprietary information.  If you received this message in error, 
please return to the sender.  
  


